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August21, 2014 b
e

Richard Spitler - Wo

Calistoga City Manager - cﬂﬁg

1232 Washingtoa Street : o

Calistoga, U4 94515
Dear Richard,
[ am writing to request a three-year extension of ocur land lease for the site of the

Fdl‘)["bl Frazcnool, and te ask vou ro begin planning wihs to contiate tais
ot the preschoo! enidees v Calistag,

BRICD 15, S0

As you knawy, this program is vitally important to Calistoga. Because of «t, over
400 preschoo!-age children, primarily non-English speakers, have entered
kindergarten much better prepared to succeed in school. Attached is a 2006 study
by an independent evaluator documenting how importatt the program has been in
this regard. Or, you might speak to any kindergarien teacher at CES, particularly
those who were teaching kindergarten prior to the opening of the Calistoga
Preschool.

Also enclosed is a chart showing the $319,000 in construction costs to establish
the program spent by the County Office of Education. F ¥ r1 ojected cost for
refocating the program is $221,000, assuming that we are abte to locate a suibte,
no-cost site.

I am very hopeful that we can continue to work together to find a way to keep the
Calistoga Preschool in its current location, orto find the iowest-cost option for
relocating it. Perhaps we could share relocation costs, should moving the facility
be the only option.

Again, I want to siocerely thank you in advance tor considering our tuest to
extend our land lease by three years, with an 18 imonth terraivetion notice.
Because three years sounds lung but passes quickly, T woul like to begin the
process of working together very soon to find a permanent home in Calistoga for
this wonderfu: program.

[ look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenierice.

Sinceraly

@mm

arbara Neinko
'.\a_pa County Superintendent of Schools

MaPA CoOUNTY OFFICE OF EbUCATION, 2 12 | IMOLA AVENUE, NAPA, CA 94559-3625
TEL (7Q7) 2535800 rax (707) 253-6841 www.napacoe.org



Calistoga Preschool Evaluation Study

June 14, 2006

Introduction

The Napa County Office of Education is supportive of Universal Preschool as a cost-
effective method of increasing student achievement. At the request of NCOE Superintendent
Barbara Nemko, a study was organized to examine the effectiveness of preschool options in
Calistoga. Calistoga was selected as the study site since it has had two preschools operating
since 2001/02.  Since standardized testing begins in second grade, 2004/05 academic
achievement test data was available for the first group of 2001/02 preschool participants.

Evaluation Design

The study group consisted of 57 2™ grade students attending Calistoga Elementary
School during-the 2004/05- school year ‘who-completed-the California- Standards Test These
students were cross-referenced to enrollment lists at Bridges and the State-funded preschools in
Calistoga. A total of 21 of the 57 students had participated in one of these two programs in
2001/02.  Upon initial examination of the data, 20 of the 21 preschool participants were
classified as non-native English Learners at the time they entered Calistoga Elementary.
Seventeen of the 36 students who did not attend either preschool program were classified as non-
native English Learners upon entering public school. In order to account for English language
ability and since nearly all preschool participants were not native English speaking, all native
English-speaking students were dropped from the analysis. As a result, the achievement test data
analysis compared the results for 20 preschool participants to the results for the 17 students who
did not attend either preschool.

Results

The average scaled scores were much higher for preschool participants than for students
not attending either Bridges or the State preschool. The average English Language Arts scores
were 327 versus 293, respectively. Math scores were 356 versus 334. These represent
differences of 34 points for English and 22 points for Math. See Chart 1, attached.

Performance levels were analyzed for both groups. The results again show that larger
percentages of preschool participants scored at higher levels for both English language arts and
math than students who did not participate. For English language arts, 75 percent of participants
scored at “Basic” or above, with 20 percent scoring at “Proficient” or above. For non-
participants, these figures were 41 percent and 12 percent, respectively. In math, 95 percent of
participants scored at “Basic” or above, with 60 percent scoring at “Proficient” or above, Again,
the percentages for non-participant were lower; 59 and 30, respectively. See Charts 2 and 3,
attached.

Both analyses clearly show that students receiving a full year of preschool at Bridges or
the State-funded program were academically superior compared to students who did not attend
either program as a four-year old.
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Calistoga Preschool Construction Costs 2001

P!ayground Equipment
Playground Install and Surface

$11,900.00

"$25,160.00

Bundmg Pad
Plumbing

Sous and Pad Testlng
Inspectlon Fees

Shade Structure Removal

IReIocatlon Assumptlons S R

Building Move ijiﬁ.'__:I.'fﬁf.‘.ﬁf"f_'ﬁff_ffﬁ:ﬁﬁff.f.ﬁjjIﬁﬁﬁfﬁfﬁf_ﬁ'_f_'_'_flﬁ_".jj.'.",fﬁ".'.,fﬁf"ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ'_fff:ﬁﬁf"

ElectncalfData & VOICe

Shade Structure Install ..jjl....ﬁ.j.'.‘.ﬁﬁ.fl__j'_, T ——
Total Estimated Relocation Costs 7 "

""$15 000.00

$75,000.00

_$20,00000|
_,:§§9.999_99 [—
. §180000
T$2,500.00)
~$3,000.00| ;
~ $15,000.00]
$6,000.00]
_...$8,00000] "
$221,000.00]

New site is located near existing utilities and ‘they have the capablllty to handle z

Site is clean and has no environmental issues

Site work would be limited to new pad

Sldewalk

Total Possible Residual Benefits

New site is w't'...n 10 miles of old site :ﬁffﬁﬁj]ﬁfﬁffﬁ. .'.'.'...'.'.'.ﬁ_'fﬁ )'ﬁf__f_ﬁj.f.ﬁf.'.'.".'."ﬁ'j'_,'_ﬁ_ B ﬁj___]'ff,;" —

$12,325.00

$46,060.00

$2aasigr|




